

BEATRICE BIANCO

Make-up Artist

CONTACTS

PORTFOLIO

LANGUAGES

C

3342526709

https://beatricebiancomakeup.webnode.it/

Italian - native language English - B1 French - B1



beatricebianco2001@gmail.com



<u>beatricelatruccatrice</u>

ABOUT ME

I am a creative, determined and punctual make-up artist. I'm specialized in fashion, TV, film, theater and special effects.

I am ambitious, responsable and i have excellent teamwork skills.
I do hairstyle on request

I was born on the 13th of August 2001 in Cuneo, Piedmont.
I live in Milan but I'm available in neighborhood areas and in Turin .
I have driving license.

EDUCATION

MBA ACADEMY

1st year "Make-up artist" 30/30 2021/2022 2nd year "Pro Make-up artist" 2022/2023

OLIGENESI - HOLISTIC ACADEMY

Gel reconstruction course 2019

ARTISTIC HIGH SCHOOL "EGO BIANCHI"

Figurative Arts 90/100 2015/2020

WORK EXPERIENCES

Pragma service agency- Moving group | 2022 - 2023

Agency for television: Mediaset, Sky and Dazn.

Scala academy / 2023

Spectacle "The nutcracker" at Piccolo theatre Strehler.

MKS agency | 2023

Makeup e hairstyle for fashion show Gucci alta gioielleria (Florence) Gucci VIP s/s MFW 2023 Gucci VIP f/w MFW 2024 Dolce and Gabbana 2023

Short films and films | 2022 - 2023

Hairstyle and Make-up , also SFX Film 2023 "I Soliti Idioti 3" tv series "blocco 181" (hair) Short films: "Clepsydra, Limbo, Il terzo Paradiso"

Musical video 2021 - 2023

Makeup and Hairstyle for Subsonica and emerging artists

Fashion show | 2021- 2023

Makeup per night fashion 2022 Makeup per Milano fashion week 2022. Makeup S/S 2022 Cristiano Burani's collection Makeup F/W 2023 Cristiano Burani's collection Makeup/ Hair for IED fashion show 2023

Bridal | 2020-2023

Teaching / 2024

Artistic mkeup teaching at AFP Cuneo 2024 Assistant at MBA Milano 2023/24